

BENSON IBEABUCHI

+234 806 905 9967 | ibeabuchibenson@gmail.com

[Portfolio](#) | [Linked IN](#) | [GitHub Profile](#)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Fullstack Developer with a passion for solving complex problems through technology, specializing in HTML, CSS, Tailwind CSS, JavaScript, React.js, Next.js, Python, Django, ORM, Django Rest Framework, Figma, UI/UX designs, and React Native for mobile development. Committed to creating user-centric solutions that bridge the gap between technology and real-world issues.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- **Programming Languages:** Python, JavaScript
- **Frontend Development:** React.js, Next.js
- **Backend Development:** Django
- **Database Management:** Postgres
- **Mobile App Development:** React Native
- **Version Control:** Git/GitHub

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology in Financial Management

Federal University of Technology, Owerri

August 2009 – May 2014

Certifications:

- **Meta React Native Specialization Course by Meta, 2024**
 - [Programming with JavaScript](#)
 - [React Basics](#)
 - [React Native](#)
 - [Introduction to Mobile Development](#)
 - [Principles of UX/UI Design](#)
 - [Version Control](#)
 - [Working with Data](#)

- **Meta Front-End Developer Professional Certificate, 2024**
 - [Introduction to Front-End Development](#)
 - [Programming with JavaScript](#)
 - [React Basics](#)
 - [Meta Advance React Course](#)
 - [Version Control](#)
 - [Principles of UX/UI Design](#)
 - [Meta Coding Interview Preparation](#)
 - [Meta Front-End Developer Capstone Project](#)
 - [Meta HTML and CSS in Depth](#)

- **Meta Back-End Developer Professional Certificate, 2024**
 - [Django Web Framework](#)
 - [Version Control](#)
 - [Working with Data](#)

- Frontend Development – Univelcity 2023
- Product Design - Univelcity, 2023

- Backend Development with Python Django - Univelcity, 2023
- [UX Designer – EntryLevel - 2023](#)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Software Developer

Paygoo

February 2024 – till date

- Designed front-end architecture and contributed to the in-house UI Library.
- Collaborated with the product team to implement front-end changes.

Fullstack Engineer

Mentorled

<https://zlide-ben.vercel.app/>

January 2024 – till date

- Developed RESTful APIs using Django for React frontend integration.
- Created an API for automatic PowerPoint presentation generation based on user input.
- Implemented a robust authentication system, blog creation API and testimonial creation API.
- Developed the frontend design using next.js
- Implemented a download feature to download the generated presentation to your local machine for future use.
- Mapped each presentation to the user creating them
- Hosted all the images on the amazon s3 bucket.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

ECHO (A Full-Stack News Sharing Web App):

Link: <https://echo-news.up.railway.app/>

- Developed a robust RESTful API for real-time news access.
- Built a full-stack web app with Django Rest Framework for news content delivery.
- Implemented search functionality based on categories and keywords.

AKALIBE (An e-commerce fashion store):

Link: <https://akalibe.up.railway.app>

- Developed a Full stack web app using Django.
- Integrated a checkout system with multiple payment methods

AKWUKWO (An e-learning web app):

Link: <https://akwukwo.vercel.app/>

- Designed and developed a responsive e-learning web app using Next.js
- Built a full authentication system for both the backend and frontend secured with JWT

INTERESTS

- Open-source contributions
- Photography
- Hiking and outdoor activities

REFERENCES

- **Blessing Fashola**

Product Manager at **Paygoo**

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/blessingfashola/>

fasholablessing2@gmail.com

- **Adeola Awodire**

Agile Product Manager at **Mentorled**

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/adeolaawodire/>

hello@mentorled.com

- **Edward Prosper**

Backend developer Instructor at Univelcity

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/prosper-edward/>

- **Francis Enemuo**

Frontend developer Instructor at Univelcity

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/franc-enemuo/>

francenemuo@gmail.com

- **Chibuzor Nwankwo**

Product design Instructor at Univelcity

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/itschibuzor/>